

Tomingley Gold Operations – Community Consultation Committee Meeting

Date: 22 August 2019 Time: 6:00pm Location: TGO Meeting Room

Meeting Opened: 6:00pm. • Apologies: Ben Rees (BR), Barbara Dunn (BD), James Craft (JC) Committee Members Present: • James Hamilton - CCC Independent Chairperson (JH) • Paul Brydon (PB) • Sally McGaw (SM) • Ken Bermingham (KB)– TGO representative Tony Ellis (TE) • Observers Present: • Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). • Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: • A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: • TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. • No significant development within the operation • Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and board decision once results are in.	MINUTES	ACTION
Committee Members Present:	Meeting Opened: 6:00pm.	
 James Hamilton - CCC Independent Chairperson (JH) Paul Brydon (PB) Sally McGaw (SM) Ken Bermingham (KB)- TGO representative Tony Ellis (TE) Observers Present: Nil Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine - still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Apologies: Ben Rees (BR), Barbara Dunn (BD), James Craft (JC)	
 Paul Brydon (PB) Sally McGaw (SM) Ken Bermingham (KB)– TGO representative Tony Ellis (TE) Observers Present: Nil Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Committee Members Present:	
 Paul Brydon (PB) Sally McGaw (SM) Ken Bermingham (KB)– TGO representative Tony Ellis (TE) Observers Present: Nil Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	 James Hamilton - CCC Independent Chairperson (IH) 	
 Sally McGaw (SM) Ken Bermingham (KB)– TGO representative Tony Ellis (TE) Observers Present: Nil Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 		
 Ken Bermingham (KB)– TGO representative Tony Ellis (TE) Observers Present: Nil Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 		
Tony Ellis (TE) Observers Present: Nil Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). • Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: • A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: • TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. • No significant development within the operation • Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and		
Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). • Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: • A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: • TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. • No significant development within the operation • Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and		
 Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Observers Present: Nil	
 Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 		
 Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 		
 Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB). Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 		
 Correspondence: Nil Business arising from previous minutes: A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Declaration of Interest: Paul Brydon conducts vegetation spraying for TGO on occasion	
Business arising from previous minutes: • A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: • TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. • No significant development within the operation • Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and	Minutes from Previous Meeting: Approved (SM, PB).	
 A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Correspondence: Nil	
 Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council. Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Business arising from previous minutes:	
 Operations update provided by KB: TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	• A list of local charities has yet to be prepared. An email was sent to Phil	
 TGO progressing well with the U/G operations. No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Johnston, a response has not been received. JC to follow up with council.	
 No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	Operations update provided by KB:	
 No significant development within the operation Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 	• TGO progressing well with the U/G operations.	
 Ongoing exploration activity near to mine – still no decisions on whether additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and 		
additional pits or underground will be developed. Still waiting on drilling and		

MINUTES	ACTION
Community Information and feedback:	
KB provided and update to the meeting on:	
 Feedback from Mike Sutherland received that he had discussions with a near to mine neighbour regarding the NSC Tomingley Village Water Tank Project. Mike referred the individual to the Narromine Council, as TGO have no further involvement with this project. The near neighbour also discussed with Mike Sutherland the makeup of the CCC and that no locals were involved. However, advice received from members present indicated that there was significant representation form Tomingley Village and NSC locals. The Independent Chair asked whether the committee should be opened up for new members however those present indicated that this was not required, due to membership being adequate. 	
General Business:	
 Discussed Water Security for the Village and whether NSC had an agreement in Place with them. KB indicated that there was no written agreement, however the verbal arrangement was that NSC would request TGO to fill the village dams and TGO would then add water to the dams. SM asked for this information to be provided to her for the next Tomingley Progress Association meeting. JH asked the group what the general community sentiment was regarding farmers nearby and potential acquisition of properties by Alkane. Generally, it was proffered that most where resigned to the fact that it would happen. 	
VPA Funding:	
 2ndRound for 2019 closed and funding awarded. Four funding applications awarded Mungery Recreation Reserve Painting of Hall Narromine Show Narromine Clay Target Club Tomingley Sport and Recreation Ground Dam Desilting. 	
Next meetings - 21 st November 2019	
Meetings commence at 6pm at the TGO offices.	
Maating Clasad: 7.00nm	
Meeting Closed: 7.00pm	